
Ref 9 WSCC 
22 May 2020 

 
Good Afternoon, 

 
Thank you for consulting WSCC on the Reg 16 Cowfold Neighbourhood Plan. 
Please see our comments below. 

 
Paragraph 8.10.3 – The WSCC parking standards quoted in the document are 

wrong; they should be as per Parking Behaviour Zone 1 in Table 2 of the WSCC 
Parking Guidance. 
 

WSCC notes that the Parish wish to pursue slightly higher standards through 
Policy 16. However it is not clear what the evidence is that justifies a higher 

need, notwithstanding the pictures and text showing parking in the Parish in 
appendix 24. WSCC would like to make clear we would assess any application 
against WSCC Guidance and each application would be considered on its merits. 

 
Kind regards, 

The Planning Policy and Infrastructure Team 
  
  

Planning Policy and Infrastructure 
Planning Services 

West Sussex County Council 
Location: Ground Floor, Northleigh, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1RH 

E-mail: planning.policy@westsussex.gov.uk 
 




